0 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Date: 2011/10/12

Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: UZ7MC2180

Regulatory Engineering

Pursuant to MC2180 of the Commission’s Rules, we request short-term confidential
treatment for the following information until April/30/2012 of Equipment Authorization
in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual

marketing of the device:

External Photos
Test Setup Photos
User’s Manual
Internal Photo

Thank you!

Sincerely yours,

Xinjian Zhang

Regulatory Manager, Regulatory Engineering
Tel : 86 10 84735117

E-mail : XinJian.zhang@motorolasolutions.com

Motorola Solutions, Inc.

One Motorola Plaza, | Holtsville, NY 11742 | 1.631.738.2400 phone

1.631.627.7179 fax | www.motorola.com
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